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MEMORANDUM
TO: Legal & Finance Committee
FROM: Marcia Elkins, Growth Management Director
DATE: June 29, 2006
RE: 06TP013 — Addendum to the Rapid City Area 2006 Unified Planning Work

Program Agreement and 06TP014 — Amendment to the 2006 Unified Planning
Work Program

Attached are the Amendments to the aforementioned documents covering the consolidation of
the 2005 Unified Planning Work Program into the current 2006 Unified Planning Work Program.
The Amendments allow for the required funding to complete the remaining work tasks identified
under the Professional Services/Consultants and Personnel Services as part of the 2006
Unified Planning Work Program.

The extension of this work program will allow us to complete the various work tasks for past
years under the 2006 Unified Planning Work Program.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The Executive Policy Committee of the Rapid City Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization recommends authorizing the Mayor and the Finance
Officer to sign the Addendum to the Rapid City Area 2006 Unified Planning Work
Program Agreement and the Amendment to the 2006 Unified Planning Work Program.
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